
January 8, 2009 
 

 
TO:  Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager 

  Common Council – City Clerk 
  Room 205, City Hall 

 
FROM: Wayne F. Whittow, City Treasurer 

  Office of the City Treasurer 
 
RE:  021434 Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment 

  Tax Key No. 310-0556-7 
  Address: 3011 N 24th Pl 

  Applicant/Requester: Nathaniel Gillon, POA for Laura Collins 
  2002-03 in rem, Parcel 324 

  Case 02CV006239, Acquired 11/4/02 
 

 

Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel. Since interest and penalties accrue 
monthly, figures are listed for two months. The administrative costs in the amount of $1,370.00 
have been paid. 

 

TAX YEARS IF PAID IN FEB IF PAID IN MAR 

2000 - 2002 4,700.76 4,700.76 

Interest 585.49 631.16 

Penalty 35.77 38.52 

TOTAL* 5,322.02 5,370.44 

*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or 
rental reimbursement. 

 
The applicant also listed ownership interest in the following property: 

2636 N 54
th

 St – K#329-1809-1, the 2001 taxes are delinquent in the amount of 1,971.22, plus 
interest and penalties, the 2002 tax amount is 1,803.63 
WFW/ku

 


